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GPO Box 3415
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: 2011SYE018 — Hurstville — 11/DA-21 -Voluntary Planning Agreement -
East Quarter Hurstville Pty Ltd

Council at its Extraordinary Meeting last night considered a report on the above
matter and resolved as follows:

“THAT Council enter into the proposed Voluntary Planning Agreement with
East Quarter Hurstville Pty Limited as exhibited.

THAT authority be given to the Mayor and General Manager to execute all
documentation, and where necessary under the Common Seal of Council.

FURTHER, THAT Council advise the Sydney Region East Joint Regional
Planning Panel of its decision. ”

It is Council’s intention to provide you with amendments to the draft conditions to
include requirements for registration of the VPA on title and this will form part of a
deferred commencement consent condition.

East Quarter Pty Limited has been advised in terms of the above.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned
on 9330-6101.

Yours faithfully

Michael Watt
Director Planning and Development
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